WHITE CITY TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY COUNCIL

White City Water Improvement District-999 E Galena Dr.

July 5th, 2017 @ 7:00 PM MINUTES

- Meeting called to order by Kay Dickerson, Chair, there was a quorum. No flag available for the Pledge of Allegiance.
- Council Attendees: Kay Dickerson, Christy Seiger-Webster, Cody Cutler, Darrin Webster, Paulina Flint, Richard Snow, and Linda Price.
- Council Excused: none
- Council Not Excused: Lenelle Sanchez
- Visitors: Allan Perry, Daniel and Ruth Herbert-Voss, Fiona Hildebrant
- Approval of June 7, 2017 Minutes Motion, seconded and approved.
- Treasurer's report Motion, seconded and approved.
 - Motion to ask SLCo for the entire Southeast Township Days event budget, rather than working through all the different community councils. *Leave on agenda*.
 - Newsletter will be going out in July
 - With the change in SLCo and MSD budget process, need to get the budget to WCTMC for tomorrow's meeting
 - Motion to request the same amount of funding for 2018 as requested in 2017. Seconded and approved. Paulina abstained.
- Unified Police Report Attending: Detective Paula Stinson, Chief Jason Mazuran
 - o Total Calls: 141; Total Cases: 62.
 - Issues with parking on streets around Bear Park. Has impacted emergency vehicle access to residents. Detective Stinson will continue to follow up and will get back to us.
 - Council asked about traffic on Sego Lily at the school cross-walks. Detective Stinson has contacted Sandy City and the school. She will continue to follow up and will get back to us.
- White City Township Metro Council (WCTMC) Report -
- WCTMC has to submit budget requests by Friday, July 8, 2017.
- White City Township Community Council (WCTCC)
 - Need a new representative from District #5 (replace Jeremy Christensen). Need to look into advertising/getting the word out. Will include in the newsletter.
 - Need a committee for assisting with developing a General Plan for WCT. Planning and Zoning is currently operating without a guiding document.
 - Need a committee for coordinating utility and other public works issues within WCT. Recommended issues need documentation.
 - Revisit additional street lights for capital improvement list.
- Greater Salt Lake Municipal Services District (GSLMSD) and other services SLCo Code Enforcement (Mike Durfee)
 - Mike Durfee discussed code enforcement procedures and what falls under code requirements. Ugly is not covered by codes. Fencing, cars, and junk can fall under code requirements. Health concern issues are addressed by the Health Department.
 - The sidewalk addition along 9400 South at ski connect is included in the 2017 budget and is in the planning phase.

WHITE CITY TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY COUNCIL

- SLCo Engineering current and upcoming projects (Leave on the agenda):
 - Sego Lily Drive traffic study to account for the change in traffic pattern resultant from Sandy City removing the traffic light near the Sandy Library and the new pedestrian bridge. Short term they are adding more crossing guards at the cross-walks across Sego Lily Drive.
- SLCo moving forward on building a trail along the old canal. They are looking at adding speed bumps on Galena Drive where the trail will cross over to Edgemont Elementary. Leave on the agenda.
- The annual waste disposal tip waiver vouchers are available. Each council member will be given some to distribute. See Kay. HB 115 is proposing to double the tip fees at Solid Waste Disposal facilities and SLCo opposes this bill.
- Waste and recycle are beginning a new reusable bag campaign "BYOB". The plastic bags are really messing up the recycle machines. Recycle them through the grocery stores.
- ACCT Report
 - The Mountain Accord is being disbanded and replaced with an interlocal agreement called the Central Wasatch Commission. The stated goals are protecting the water shed, transportation improvements, and funding sources. *Leave on the agenda*.
 - Motion: WCTCC go on record as opposing the Central Wasatch Commission. Seconded and approved.
 - Central Wasatch Commission is currently with a state legislative committee which is reviewing it and wants to know why the state was initially bypassed. ACCT will continue to monitor.
- Southeast Township Days:
 - o Scheduled for August 26, 2017, the last Saturday in August.
 - Vendors have already been registering. The car show has been added/submitted to the car show notice website.
 - The flyer is ready. Can pick up from Paulina. Signs need to go up by the end of July.
 - Health Department permit needs to be obtained 30-days before the event.
 - Linda is obtaining the raffle prizes. If anyone has any recommendations, please let her know.
- Emergency Preparedness Janice Kerby
- Add an emergency information tab to the website. *Leave on the agenda*.
- Other Business:
 - Historical Preservation Committee/White Tower Swimming Pool has been established. The funds from the annual breakfast were used as seed money for the accounts. The architect has visited the site. They are looking for donated labor for roofing.
 - White cleanup trailers will be in the WCT area beginning June 9.
- Meeting was adjourned at 8:48 pm.